From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 8/15/2011 5:20:51 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.
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A0910035 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on kb) 8/15/2011
08/15/2011 HTML 1:15:02 PM
. . PDF (123
A0910035 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/SIMON/CPUC on kb) /15/2011
08/15/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 1:15:02 PM
, PDF (14}
A1007001 Exparte Exparte filed by Santa Ana Mountains kb) /15/2011
Task Force of the Sierra Club HTML 2:15:01 PM
(SAMTF) on 08/12/2011 TR
, PDF (19§
A1007001 Exparte Exparte filed by Santa Ana Mountains kb) /15/2011
Task Force of the Sierra Club ML 2:15:02 PM
(SAMTF) on 08/12/2011 (Certificate of |~
Service)
A1105017, Exparte Exparte filed by Niagara Conservation ‘%%E “ 3%/ 15/2011
A1105018, Corporation on 08/11/2011 ML 10:30:01
A1105019, | AM
A1105020
PDF (4769
A1105017, Exparte Exparte filed by Niagara Conservation | kb) 8/15/2011
A1105018, Corporation on 08/11/2011 HTML | 10:30:02
A1105019, (Attachment) AM
A1105020
PDF (2389
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
A1105018, Corporation on 08/11/2011 ML 10:30:02
A1105019, (Attachment) | AM
A1105020
R1005006 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform “‘“‘EE)F (3 )%/ 15/2011
Network on 08/11/2011 11:35:01
HTML
AM
R1005006 Exparte Exparte filed by The Utility Reform %%E © l%/ 15/2011
Network on 08/11/2011 (Certificate of 11:35:01
. HTML
Service) AM
PDF (2736
R1103006 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/WILSON/CPUC | kb) 8/15/2011
on 08/15/2011 HTML | 2:40:02 PM
. . PDF (LZ%
R1103006 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/WILSON/CPUC kb) /15/2011
on 08/15/2011 (Attachment) ML 2:40:02 PM
. . PDF (LZ%
R1105005 Ruling Ruling filed by ALI/MATTSON/CPUC kb) /15/2011
on 08/15/2011 ML 3:25:02 PM
. . PDF (2.5%
R1105005 Ruling Ruling filed by ALI/MATTSON/CPUC kb) /15/2011
on 08/15/2011 (Certificate of Service) ML 3:25:02 PM
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